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PRE  COHSPIRlo¥E-
Southeast   of  i,"j'ashington  si;retches  a  tapering  peninsula,   comrjosed  of

f our   counties,   \I,'hich  did  not   contains   a.i  the  time   of  the   Civil  `\L':/ar.,   any  town  I,7ithin

them  of  more  than  a  few  hundred'inhabitants®     Three   of  these   counties,   Prince  George,

Cha.rles   and   St®   h,'farys, EEE¥werenotedfortheir
*

opposition  to  the  Union  government,   their  pr.otection  to  Tolockade  rurmers,   and  Confed-

erate   spies.     Undoubtedly  ther.e  were  lmny  in  this   section  who  v]-ere   loyal  to  the

Union,   but` Southern  sympathy  predomina.tedg     /i

T.Yhile   in  l``J:ontreal,   Booth  had  obtained  from  a  Confederate   refugee   in  tha.t

city   (1  )   by  the  nariie   of  lfartin,   and  a  former  resident   in  this   section  of  loll/er  1\.:ary-

1and,   an  introductory  letter`,to  Dr.  -i;.rilliam  `-jueen,   v,'ho  lived  in  aha.rles  County,   near

Bryautown,   a  village  thirty  miles   south  of  '.jiJashington.     Booth    who  wanted  to  fELr)`^[ili-

arize  himself  thor`oug,'hly  \'7ith  the  country  throu.gh  \7hich  he  planned  to  carry  the

kidnapped  President,   stated  to   Dr®   Queen  when  he   called  at   his   home  November  19  and

presented  l\`,ifartin's  letter,   (2  )  that  he  was  visiting  the.county  to  purchase  la.nds

and   horses,   and  desired   some   information  Eibout   the   neigh.oorhood..    He  then  nrade

minute  e`nquiries   of  the  doctor  and  his   son-in-law,   uT.a.   Thoxpson,   a.bout  the.  roa.ds

in  that   section,   and  the  next  daLy  accompanied  them  to  the  little  Catholic   church  at

Bryantoun  where   he   first  met   Dr®   Samuel  A®   Mudd,   who   later  plo.yed   su.ch  an  ixportant

p'a.r.t  in  his  escape.

From  Dr,   I.,{udd,   Booth  enquired  concerning  the  politica.i  sentiments   of  the

people   of  Charl6s  County,   was  "inquisitive  about  the   contraband  trade  th8.t  existed

bet\rreen  the  Nor.th  and  South,   and  wished  to  be   informed  about  the  roads  bordering   on

the  Potonrac."      (3   :i      He  again  visited  Dro   Queen  in  December  and  accompanied  him  to

church  a  second  time.     It  was   on  one   of  these  trips  that  he  purchased  from  a  neit.;hbor

of   Dr®   Mudd's,   a  dark-bay,    one-eyed  horse   (4`  }   which  `:+as   later  used  by  Payne9   one   of
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his   confederates,   when  hc  rjrade  the  attempt   on  the   life   of  Secreta.ry  Set.-,lard.   (5)

In  the   cast  at  the  -.I'inter  Garden  when  John  =.3'ilkes  played  there  with

his  brothers,   Noveriiber  25,   five  days  after.  attending  churc}i  \',i-ith  Dr.   ij.ueen,   he

found  an  a.ctor   friend,   Sariuel  lthapp  Chester,   a  ''bold  I.esolute   fello-\r7,"  who  had

knoun  him  inti}utely  for  six  or  seven  years.     At  this  time  he  intimated  to  Chester

that   he  1'iad  a  trertiendous   spectikj.tion  in  hand,   in  1.-I~hich  he   desired  that  he  take

pEirt,   but  Booth  did  not  disclose  any  details.     (6)

During  i;he  latter  part   of   December  when  Booth  was  again  in  New  York,   he

sought  out  Chester  arid  after  they  had  wined  and  dined,   Booth  told  him that  his

speculation  was  a  large  conspiracy  to  captur.e  the  heads  of  the  Cover.in-,lent,   including

the  President,   and  take  them  to  Richaond.     He  urged  Chester  to  become  a.  party  to

the  plot,  but  without  avail.     (7)
CZ-

Christmas   Day,   1864,   James  l=:cvicker,   the  t}i.eatrical  pro.ducer   of   Chicago,

wrote   John  'u-/ilkes  Booths-

"Friend  Booth:

"1:,That   do  you  say  to   filling  time  weekly  ``-/ith  me,   I.;ay  29th3        I  have  not

yet   filled  your  tir!'ie, ~:'in  January,   and  see  no  chance   of  doing   so  \.+7ith  an  attraction
equ8il  to  yourself .     (It  would  appeaLr  that  from  this  Booth  had  cancelled  in  enf.age-
rflent  for  January  ti/ith  i`Icvicker.)    There  are  plenty  of  little  fish but  I  don't  want
them  if  I  can  help  it.     So,   if  you  can  come  then,   come  a.t  the  above  date.       i,J,rith  a
]llerry  Christmas  &nd  a  Happy  New  Year,"   (7-i)

But  "Friend  Booth"  was  preparing  for  a  bigger  tragedy  than  he  could  play  on  iL:cvicker's

staL8e.
RE-'`,-I.hile  in  \'Srashington  in  December,   Btrfu  had  rented  a  stable  at  the  r.ear  of

Ford's  Theatre  in  which  to  keep  his  horses.     These  were   cared  for.  by  a  boy  et;iployee  of

the  theatre,   Joseph  Burroughs,   nicknani©i"Peanuts",  whose  hostler  ``'jor.k  was  under  the

sui)erintendence  of  Ned  Spa,ngler.,   the  stage  carpenter  and  scene  shifter.     (8)   Spa.ngler,

whose  loyalty  to  Joha  `v!i'ilkes  Booth  was  unquestioned  by  t}ie  actor,   ha.d  years  previously

i..Jor.ked  f or  the  Booths   on  thegivfarm  nea.r  Belai##snoT.r in  the  employ  of  the

theatre.     In  }v:arch  Booth  added  a  third  horse  to  his   st€i.ble,   and  a.  buggy  which  he

used  instead  of  riding  horseback.

.^r,



:+:tt;-¥

-2-i--

`-,/

BI

--,-
'=?           i,

Iie±nItoinsurethesuccessofhisenderprise,he
needed  the  assistance  of   someone  fu-rho  would  be  in  sympathy  vrith  his  plans  and

was  more   familiar  than  he  TTith  the   country  betwe6rl  1,-/tashinr?ton  and  Richmond--

sol-iieone  -\:j-ho  had  sufficient.coura.ge  to  help  carry  to  fruition  his  hair.-brained

plot.     He  made  inquiries  for  a  party  with  these  qualifications  afld  learned

the.t  the  qu]i  for  the   job  was  John  liarrison  Surratt,   a  Confederate  dispatch

carrier  beti,-reen  \FJashington,   Riclrmond,   and  the  Confederates  in  Canada,  who  had

lately  taken  a   job  with  the  Adans  Express  Company,   `tjraLshington.     (9)
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At  the  outbreatc of  the mar.  John Surratt's  father  had  been the  tavern

keeper  and postmaster at  Surrattvillo  about  ten miles  south  of t'vtashington.    II®/TE±i ¢#€fa*r

ayxpathized with the  southern  cause  and before his  death  early  in  the war  one  of  his

sons.   Isaac.  had  gone  south and  joined  the  Confederate  Army.      After  the  I-.ather's

death.  the  mother.  I.'{rs  A'rfury  Surratt.  moved  to  i,7/ashington  with  the  remaining  son.

John.  and her  daughter  Arms,  where  she  opened  the  boarding  hotise  in which  they  lived

at  this  time.

T,'thether  Booth first  learned  of  John  Surratt  in  Canada  or  from  Dr lmdd  or

others  he  met   in  Charles  County  while  looking  oT,'.er  things.   is  no't  ]enoVAm.     (10)     H0w-
+'~

ever. Ee.th had  noted  down  Surratt's  address,  and  on  Decem.ber  25,1864.  meeting  Dr

lthdd  in '¢7ashington and  lcarming  that  Surratt  was  in  town.  he  sought  and  obtained  an

introduction  to  him  through the  offices  of  the  doctor.     (11)      At  this  meeting,

according  to  SulTatt  ia±fe±±Eg±Effi±tpr.n6=:eigivgagg},   Booth wanted  to  ''haow  something  about

the  main  avenues  leadizig  fron  t,I/ashington  to  the  Potomac."     (12}

From  this  tine  on.   Booth became  a  frequent  visitor. at  the  t'H"  stl'eet

home  of  the  Surratt  family,  and  when  John was  a®osent  he  talked with  the  mother.

a pleasingly  featured womn of about  forty-five  .years  of  age.        John  Surratt.  a

short  time  later wrote  to  Boll  Seaman.  a  cousin,   ''1  have  just  taken a  peep  in  the

parlor.         tit/ould  you  li:---e  to  lenow what  I  saw  there?         +„''ell.  L'a  was  sitting  on  the

sofa,  nodding  first  to  one  chair,  then  to  another.,  next  to  the  piano.    Arma  sitting

in  corner,   dreaming.   I  expect.   of  J.  tt'J.  Booth.       t,+/ell.  who   is  J.  \'/.  Booth?    She

can answer  the  question  ...........

''But  hark!    the  door-bell  rings.  and  :','r.  J.  'i'J.  Booth  is  announced.    And

listen  to  t'he  scamperings  of  the  .----- ~ ---.        Such  brushing  and  firing.tt    (12a)

Finally  after  sevel'al  meetings,  Booth  felt  that  he  could  confide  fully

in  Surratt.  and.   first  loohing  "under  the  bed.  into  the  mardrobe,   in  the  doormragr,

L,,I       and  the  passage.  he  talked a  lot  abo`jit  'riddirig  the  country  of  an  arch  tyrant,  of
helping  the  South  and  dying  for  his  country",  and  then  explained  fiis  i.jlan  to  kidnap

Prt-jsident  Lincoln and  Carl'y  him  off  to  Richmond  in  order  to  bring  about

i,
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the  exchange  of  the  many  thousands   of  Southern  men  whom  the  United  States

Government  refused  to  ey.change  and  which  the  South  was   "sad.1y  in  want  of  as

soldiers."    Surfatt,   if  we  may  believe  his  claims,  was  &t  first  "thundel.struck"

and  "frightened  at  the  unparalleled  auda.city  of  the  scheme,fl  but  after  tv.Jo  days

reflection,   told  Booth  thaLt  he  was  virilling  to  try  it  as  he  had  decided  it  was

preicticable.     (tl.3)

The  expenses  of  Booth  and  Sul.I.art   (Surratt  had  throrm  up  his  job  with

the  Express  Company)     (4i4)  were  heavy,   and  being  "sadly  in  want  of  money"  they

discussed  the  advisability  of  informing  the  Confedera.te  authorities  about  the

abduction  plan,  but,   according  to  Surratt,  they  finally  decided  that  they  did  not

vamt  outsic'ie  help,   for  they  felt  tha.t  without  it,   the  cr.e.dit  would  be  the  greEiter,

and  with  this  in  minci  they  did  not  8.cquaint  the  pov,'ers  ait  Richmond  v,rith  the

contexplated  action.     Surr.att  and  Booth  also  were  led  to-believe  that  there  was

"another  coil.spiracy  afloat   in  l„i-ashington",   the  object   of  which  was  the  abdii.ction

of  the  President,   and  this  nrade  them  anxious  to  quickly  carry  out  their  plans  for

fear   someone   should  get  ahead  of  them.      (J15}

Between  January  7  and  15,   Surratt  in  pre|)aration  f or  the  kidnapping

vrhich  was  to  take  place  at  the  first  opportune  time,   spent  several  days  in  the

territc)rity  around  Port  Tobacco,   a  small  torn  south  of  i,`g.'rashington .and  a  few

miles  it.Jest   of  Bryantown,   on  an  arrji  of  the  Potorirac  River.     This  place  was   one   of

the  towns   on  the  `"Underground  route"  used  by  Confeder8.te   spies  a.nd   condr&ba`ndi

between  -\¥=;'ashington  and  Richmond.

and   for  boats,   through  George  A.   Atzerodt,   aAcoach  maker   of~that  town, -~wTfro:\£i\had

Eha
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been in the  business  of  Srmggl;;:;ng#+£eutitrf:¥#:#&.n;gng%g::;is„the  Potomac.    It

\7/asthroughthisconnection-:h¥#F#;gdttt`Ofb€e-g;#e.q¥#s
surratthomeandapartytothepL°i;i¢£L;ZL,froi#.i~rfu##

if&-L€,

itor  to  the

It  was  a.bout  this  time  that" David  E®   -rfeiold,^a|Fca¥8 -,..r~dLshington

drug  c±e£!=,   entered  the  conspiracy.     Herold  was  a  previous  acquaintal:lee  of
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the  Surratt  family  and  with  Atzerodt  T7as  recruited  by  Joha  Surratt.     (18)

In  furthel`ance  of  his  plans,   Booth  during  this  times   also  made  the

acquaintance  of  two  Union  officers  stationed  at  `i{jrashington  on  the  staff  of  the

commanding  general.     He  knew  that  anong  their  duties,   were  periodicaLl  day  and

night  visits  to  the  f ortifications  sur.rounding  the  city,  and  proposed  that  they

allow  him    to  accompany  them  on  their  rounds.   Since  he  was  an  excellent  horseman,

and  there  wa.a  no  suspici6n  of  his  intentions,   the  of fer  was  readily  accepted.

Fate,   however,   saved  the  off icers  from  this  corii.promising  situatiorl.     Their  details

were  soon  changed  and  they  did  not  take  the  actor  friend  to  visit  the  f ortif ica-

tions.     (19}     Booth's  casual  i,fashington  acquaintances  arid  friends  saw  him  often

in  town  during  the  winter.     ii'requendly  he  was  met  strolling  on  Pennsylvania

Avenue  or.  seen  in  those  places  which  ministered  to  his  convivial  habits.     He  did

not  often  discuss  the  t'rar,   and  while  many  knew  that  he  was  slightly  Southern  in

sympathy,   they  did  not  class  him  as  a  Secessionist.     (20)

In  January  1865,   Booth  wrote  several  timestto  Chester.,   each  time  insist-

ing  that  he  come  into  "his  plan"  \which  "was  sure  to  succeed".     One  letter  enclosed

fifty  doll&rs  and  told  Chester  that  he  i.'must   come"  and  be  there  by  Sat-urday  night®

Then  in  February  while  in  it.ew  York  he  again  called  on  Chester  to  urge  acceptance

of  a  part  in  the   scheme  in  which  "there  was  plenty  of  money."    At  this  inter`view
®

Booth  told  Chester  that  he  had  attempted  to  interest  another  actor  friend,   John

1,,:atthews,   but  that  when  he  told  :`'intt3B}:B}::;Sd;# uted,   "the  man  was  very  much

frightened  and  would  not   join  him",1 Chester  testified  that  on  E'riday,   one  week

previous  tb  April  14,   he  saw  Booth  in  a  New  York  restauraLnt  and  that  striking  the

table,   he  exclaimed,     "`ij`irhat  art  excellellt  chance  I  had  to  kill  the  President  if  I

ha.d  wished9   on  Inaugur8.tion  Day".      (21)

ffarly  in -February  while  in  }\'ew  York,   Booth  had  as  his  guest   John  Surratt

who  reported  upon  his  return  to  :.iraLshington  that  he  had  met  Edwin  Bdoth  and  that

"Booth  had  a  fine  parlor".      (`2a)

._ _.  ____ _____ __.`__ ,i?i-
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It  would  be  interesting  .I-,o  knovr  vj.hat   Boot}i.  wrote  to   call   forth  the

f ollovi-ing   letter  of  February  21,   1865,   f ron  Jolm  Sim.onds  i,'ith  t[hom  he  was

associated  in  oil  land  speculation:

"Dei-ir   John:

"Your  strange  note   of  the   16th  received]     I   hardly  knot-r  \T+hat  to  make

of  you  this  \.,-inter,   so  di±`ferent  frop.I  your  usual  self .       rhve  you  lost  all  your

ariibition  or  what  is  the  matter?     Don't  get   of fended  \`fith  us,   John,   but  I  cannot

but  think  you  are  wasting  your  time   spending  the  entire  -'„irinter  in  `,-.irashington

doing  nothing,   where  it  must  be  expensive  to  live,   and  a.11   ±`or  no   other  pul`pose

beyond  pleasure.

"If  you  had  taicen  5   or  10  thousand  dollars  and  come   out  here  anci  spent

the  season  living  with  us  trailing  of f  over  the  couutry  hunting  up  proper`ty  I

believe  we  both  could  have  Hrade  considerable  money  by  it.     It  is  not  toct  la.te

yet,   f or  I  believe  the  grea.t  rush  for  property  is  to  be  this  spring,   a.nd  if  you

are  not  going  to  act  this   season,   come  out  here,   John,   where  fit  least  you  can

live  prudently  and  where  I  really  believe  you  can  make  money.     Come  im'nediately,

John ...-I.'e   have   plenty   of   room  at   our   house   noi,.7.

"Yours,

''John  H.   Simonds.

"F`.S.        Let  me   hear   from  you   soon  and   see   you  sooner..     i'`fa  is  i`<rell  a.nd  sends

regards."     (22-i-)
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For  +1rmold  and  0.Iaughlin,  two  months  then  three  months  had  passed

since  the  Baltimore  meeting  but  no  Booth;  and  ne  had  piSomised  them  that  he  would

be  back  in  a month.      In  the  meantime  he  had wl.itten Arnold  saying  that  he  vas

delayed.  dne  to  t'erysipelas  in  his  arm."        However.  as  we  have  seen.  he  had  not

been idle  in  the  furtherance  of the  abduction plans.

Finally.  in January  (25)  he  had  reappeared.  in  Baltimore  with a  heavy

trunk  loaded with  ''two  Spencer  rifles.  revolvers.  ]mives,  belts.  cartridge-boxes.

cartridges.  caps,  canteens  --all  fully  fixed  for  service--which he  explained  to

Arnold  and  O'Laughlin were  to  be  tised  in  case  of  pursuit."        And most  important

of all.  he  had  "two  pairs  of handcnffs  to  use  on  the  President."    The  pistols,

Imives.  and  handcuff-s  were  left  with  t'nese  men  to  be  brought  with  t.new  to  -tv!'ashing-

ton.

About  7:30  one  evening  soon  after  this.  Arnold  and  O'Laughlin while

passing  Ford's  Theatre  in.et  Booth and  alighting  from  the  bugg3r  which  he  had  fur-

nished  then.  the  three  took a  drink  and  Booth  spoke  of  the  chances  of abducting

the  president  from  the  t'neatre  if  they  "could  not  succeed  in  the  other.  -i-ilan  at
A I                                                                                                                               ife fa                      Ltrffe ¢ifa£^.

the  5oldiers'  Home.         They  went  to  the  theatre  that  night  and  Booth,\told  them

about  the  different  back  entl.anoes.  aboLit  this  stable  in  the  rear  and  explained  how
E \S`  g&--e.AREi_-

feasible  vas  his  abduction  plan.      The  next  da;y  they  breakfasted  with  Beofrfu and
-

leaned  that  he  was  quite  "pres,-,ed with  business,"f``said  Armold  in  his  confes5i`6IH¥

''with a manfinown  to  us  then,,  ty  the  name  of John  Surratt."

Amold and  O'Laughlin  rented  a  room  at  FTo.  420  D  Street  and  obtained

their  meals  at  the  Frahiclin House  nearby.      They  thus  lived  for  nearly  two  months.
#£&.teF==-a,

seeing  Booth  t.nree  and  i-our  times  a week.        Posing  as  oil  salesmen.  they  often

drove  around  the  city  with  the  actor's  horse  and  rig.    Cmce  they  ventur'ed  across

the  Eastern  (now Anacostia)  Branch  bridge  and  five  miles  do"m  toward  the  Surratt

tavern.         {\,'++Then  not  driving  they  whiled  away  their  time  in  "drinking  and  amusements"
`lJ             at.iulinan's  Hotel  on  pems}rlvania r\.venue.    How  often  Booth  crossed  the  fastem

Branch  Bridge.  =1rnold  says  he  carmot   staJue.   but  that.   from  BOLth's  ovm  worlds.   it

was  often.
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It  was  during  this  period.  about  six wt-:.©ks  before  the  assassination.

that  Herold  spent  an  evening  at  the  Surratt  Tavern  leaving  about  eleven  o'clock

for  "I.B."  a  village   five  in.iles  south.  wiiere  he  spent  the  nig`ht  in  the  "I.B."  Hotel.

(24)         Surratt  and .i. tzerodt  drove  up  to  the  taverm  early  the  next  morning.  and  then

went  on to  "I.B.''..      A half hour  later  they  returned with Herold and  calling  the

keeper  of the  tavern.  John Lleyd.  they  gave  him  for  conoea]ment.  two  carbines.  with

armrmltion.  a  rope  about  twenty  feet  in  length  and  a monke.y-wrench.      These were

hidden  in  an unfurnished  room  between  the  joists  and  the  jeiling'.   (Z5)

About  the middle  of  l{arch.  Surratt  engageL=.  a  room  at  the  Herndon  -House

for i.ayne.  a  big  rawboned  bitter  ex-Confederate.  wlio  had  I.irst  met  Booth  in  1861

in  ±ilcz]mond.      i`ayne  was  to  take  possession  the  following`  Honday,  and  as  it  was

desirable  that  tie  be  Inept  under  aover.  Surratt  told  the  landlady  that  be  `-ttanted  the

room  for  a  "delicate  gentleman,  who  wits  to  have  his  meals  sent  up  to  the  i-.oom.."   (26)

Payne  under  t`ne  name  of  "frood".  had  called  at  the  Surl.att  bone  late
-1+            in  February.  remained  over night  ,a,nd  left  on an  early  morning  trala  for  Efalti! ore.

`.'3'hen  he  called  the  second  time.   three  weeks  later.  he  gave  the  name  of  Payn©.     This

time  he  remained  thre5  days.  representing  himself  to  :,?rs  Surratt's  other  boarders  as

a  Baptist  preacher.     (27)

During  his  frequent  visits  to  'i7as!iington.  Booth ve/as  a  daily  visitor  to

Ford's  theati.e  where  he  received  his  mail.       There  on  the  evening  of I,?arch 16th  he

played  the  part  of  Pescara  in  the  :'Apostate:I,  at  a  benefit  for  John I.''coullough.     In

the  audience  that  night  were  trj.re®  of  his  fellow  conspirators.   jurratt.  .|el.old,  and
`.tzerodt.      (28}

Finally  one  midnight  about  this  time   (29)   Booth  sent  for  the  conspir-

ators  to  meet  him  at  Cautier's  =\estaurant   (30)   on  Pemsylvania  ..ivenue.       ri`here  for

the   first  time  .`Lrnold  and  O'Laugflin met  John  Surratt.   i_:eor£:e  i'L  =`itzerodt  and  ±`!avid

Herold.      (511

At  this meeting Booth outlined a plan  for  abducting I.incoln  the  next

day  as  the  President's  carriage  passed  out  Seventh  Street.    They  intended  to  seize

the  caITiage,   overpower  any  accon=canying gual.ds,  place  one  ol.  the  conspirators  on
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the  box.  and with  Surratt  as  pilot  drive  direct  for  Southern Maryland.      "ttyon the

t   lj      suddemess  of  the  blow and  the  c®lerlty  of  our movenents we  depended  for  success",
=EHL-,

saEfi surr.att  iatfaeTaceRE±®.    (52|       "8:,7 the  time  the alarm could have  been

givca  and  horses  sadrjled,  we  would  have  been  on  our  way  through  Southern 1!aryland

towards  the  Potomac  River."      They  then  intended  to  cormey  the  President  to  a point

along  the  river  near  Port  Tobacco  where  they  had  a  lead¢olored  flat-bottom boat  con-

cealed.  that  would  Carry  fifteen men,  set  him  in  this.  cross  to  the  Virginia  shore  and

carry  him  on  to  .Richmond.       Surratt  was  to  act  as  pilot,  since  he  lmew  the  may.   (55)

Should  this  plot  fail.  Booth was  ready with the  substitute  plan  for

seizing the  President  while  he w`as  at  the  theatl.e.      To  accoprfjlish  this.  Arnold was

to  rush  into  the  Presidential  private  box,  seize  r`Er  Lincoln and hold  him while  he  was

handcuffed by  Booth and Atzerodt.      He  was  then to  be  lowered  to  the  stage  after

O'IIaughlin and  Herold had  tuned  out  the  lights.        After  which  the  President  was  to

be  placed  in  a  buggy  which  Bootb would  bring  and  be  driven  across  the  Ea.stem  Branch

|/       (Anacostia)  brid-e  into  Low,'cr l{&ryland.      .irziold  offered  the  objection  that  they

would be  stopped by  the  sentinel  at  the  bridge,  "Shoot  the  sentinel"  said  Booth.

(34)      From  this  point  on  the  details  of  both plans  were  the  sap.e.

Arnold remonstl.ated  against  shooting  the  sentinel with  the  declaration

according  to  his  coni.®ssion.  that  if  an  alarm was  given  at  the  bridge  the  whole  thing

was  up,   and.   ''as  for  me"  oonfesL;ed  £A.rnold.   ''1  wanted  the  shadow  of  a  chance  for

success  and  escape.      Michael  O'Iiaiighlin wanted  to  argue  the  same  way,  whereupon  J

Wilkes  Booth  said,  .you  find  fault  with  everything  concerned  about  lt.'    I  said no

that  I wanted to  have  a  chance,  and  I  intended  to  have  it;  that  he  could  be  the  leader

of  the  party.  but  cot  ny  executloneer.    Whereupon J  V/ilkes  Booth  renarked.   in  a  stem,

commanding  and  angry  voice.   'I)o  you  lmow you  are  liable  to  be  shot?      Remember  your

oath..        Affairs  w{jre  not  rimriiag  at  all  smoothly  among  the  Booth  forces.      Payne

disliked  Herold  and  told  Booth  so.    He  spoke  of him as  a  "little  blabw  and  considered
&J         the  others  "women  and  babies."  (34g)

T!he  first  plan was  attenpted  but  failed  since  according  to  John  Suri.att's

statenent,  when  the  cart.iage  neared  the  point  Where  the  Plotters  were  in  hiding  it  wag
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seen  that  Justice  Chase  and  not  the  Pr.esiderit  was  in  it.     (34:-3/4)

The  evening  of  this  abortive  atteiL';pt  5urratt  retur`ned  to  his  home  much

excited  and  exclair.fled  that  hip  prospects  were  gone  a.nd  his  hopes  blighted.     Soon

Payne  and  Booth  eiitered  the  Surratt  house  also  displaying  signs  of  great  excitement.

All  three  \T/ere   so  guarded  in  their  remarks,   however9   theit  they  did  not  divulge  at  that

tinie  any  deta.ils  of  their  failure.     (35)

The  group,   bitterly  disappointed  becen7-ie  discourEiged  and  the   f ollowing  \-feek

broke  up.     Booth  left  tot,'j-n  on  t.i.ie   2lst   on  the   7:30  p;.in.   train  for  New  York.   Arnold  and

O'Laughliri.  returned  to  their.  homes  in  Baltimore  and  as  far  as  definite  proof  could  ever.

be   found,   had  no   further  connection  \-7ith  tj`}e  plot.      (36)     Surr.art   on  i.rirch  `£3,   if  we

may  belive  his   oun  story,   \r`,'eut  to   Richmond  a.bout   otiier  Confederate  business,   passed

thr'ough  '',',ra.shington  Apr.il   3   on  his  Fray  to  l`\iontreal,   and  never  again  saw  Booth  or  had

any  further  part  in  his  plots.   (37)

Booth  stopped  of f   in  Baltimore   on  his  v/ay  -ba.ck  to  i,rr/ashington   from  New  York

and   saw  O'Laughlin  but  missed  +`rnold.   (38)  I,larch  25,   upon  his   return  to  i,-Ira.shington,   he

learned  that  Surratt  was  arTj.ay,   and  that  Pr.esident  Lincoln  had  gone  on  the  2Znd  to

visit  the  "front".   (39)
the  week.  bef ore,

His  actions  \'+7hile   in  i`Tew  Yor.k/  evidently  \F/ere  interpreted  as  stra±ager-=5±iaja

/¢m^lsual   for   on  li`iarch  26th,   his  mother  wr.ote:

"J.   .`-j'ilkes   Boot!i,   Ford's  Theatre,
"=„fa.shington,    D.a.

"l`,'Iy   dear   boys

"I  have  got   yours®   I  was  very  glad  to  hear  from  you.     I  hope  you  \.i7ill  write
nle   often.     I  did  part   from  5rou.  sadly,   and  I   still  feel  sad,   very  much  so.     June  has
just  left  me®     He   staid  as  long  as  he  could.     I  am  novj-quite  alonea     Rose  has  not
returned  yet.     I  am  mise.ra.ble  enough.     I  have  never  yet  doubted  your  love  and  devotion
t`o  me;   in  fact,   I  alv+-ays  give  ,you  pr.aise   for  being  the   fondest  of  cill  my  boysg   but
sirT.ce  you  leave  in.e  to  grief   I  must  doubt   it.     I  am  no  Roman  mother.     I  love  my  dear
ones  before   country  or  ELnything  elseo     Heaven  guard  you,   is  I-ny  constant  prayerd

"Your   loving  i.:other3

Ill,|aA.   Booth."                                        (39fT)

LLH_

One  evening  betT7een  larch  25  and  April  1,   Booth  called  at  i.:rsg   Surrgit-ut's
®'¢-`/sishington  house   in  ansv.ref  to  a.  message   from  her  t}-lad   she   desired  to   see   him  on   "private

business".     -\w7hether  this  refer.red  to  his  plots   is  not   knot:fn.   (40)     flo   reLiained  aToout



I

\,.`

il

-

-10-

town  until  April  lst  and  t7rien  took  the
al.ternoon  tr`ain  to  New  York  and  Boston   (`4a)   and  r`enrained  awa,y  until  Saturday

the  8th,   the  day  bef ore  the  Ere;ident  retur.ned  to  the  capitol.

Beginning  \n/it}i  Aijril   3rd,   when  the   nefu-ij-s  was   received  in  -.L,Tashington

that  Richmond  had  fallen  there  wa.s  much  rejoicing  not   only  in  the  capital  city

b#e€#gth  anci  breadth  of  the  la,nd®     It  became  evident  that  the  i`:orth would

ultimately  be  victorious  and  that  the  war  was   only  a  I.,latter  of  daLys®     The   Secre-

tary  of  TLTJar   ordered  t-hat   &  salute   of   five  hundred  guns   shduld  be   fired  in  honor

of  the   sur.render   of  Richmond  and  three  hundred  more   f or  Petersburg.

The   streets  were   crowded   v7ith  hosts   of  people  ta.1king,   langl-ling,

hul`rahing  and   L`houting   -  men  embraced  and   kissed  each  other,   ancl  marched  arr!i  in

arm;   i;inging  and  cheering  f or  Genera.1  Grant,   President  Lincoln  and  every  promin-

ent   official  wli.ose   name  was   mentioned[.      (48)     A  `,tJashin£=:ton  Dispatch  of  April  4th

to  the  New  York  Tribune  read:   "The  evening  has  been  signalized  by  every  possible

exhibition  and  device  o±`  patriotic  exultation".

Booth  had  closely  f ollowed  the  trend  of  events  and  decided  that  he

had  no   further  use  f or  his   horses  and  buggy  and.  on  Sunday  the  ninth  ordered  Ned

Spa.ngler  to   sell  them  as   soon  as  -possible.     This   Spa.n&1er  did   on  the   day  following,

the  loth.

Booth  read  in  the  LFonday  7i'rrashington  ne`\,`7spapers  that  General  Lee   had

surrender.ed  the  day  bef ore  and  also  learned  that  President  Lincoln  had  retL]Lrmed

from  Richmond  the  previous  afternoon.          This  also  was  a  gala  day  in  ¥,',Tashington.

The   scenes  vJhich  had  taken  place   on  the   fall  of  Richmond  were  repeated.     A

vacation  was  given  i;o  the  clerks  in  the  Treasury  Departnient  &nd  the  workr,ion  in

the  ldavy-Ycird,   -iwho   imiiediately  f ormed  in  procession,   accompanied  by  ba'nds,   and

proceeded  to  call  on  the  leading  off icia.1s.     The  President  and  Gen,   }ialleck  m3.de

addresses,   the  cannon  on  the  f ortif ications  thundered  f orth  salutes,   bells  were

rung,   and  the  genera.1  enthusiasm  given  vent  `to  in  innumerable   si)ontarii}ous  I:iarii-

i e stalk i ons .

ThaLt  night  the  v5.I.lest  iiitoxication  of  patriotic  rejoicing  broke  forth

IIIIIIERE
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afresh.     The  city  was  again  a.blaze  with  fireworks,   rockets  arid  illurninated

buildings,   while  bands   of  music  and  great  masses   of  people   crowded  the   street.

The  \.LJar  Department   &nd  all  its  dependencies  v`+-ere  decked  with  flags  and  brilliaritly

illuminated,   as  also  \n7ere  the  State  and  Treasury  Departments.   (;43)

Lirs®   Surratt  appar.ently  .did  not  intend  to  lose  connection  with  the

popular  actor  who  had  been  f or  several  months  the  evil  genius  of  her  household,

for   on  Tuesday,   the   11th3   she  who   had  not  been  imf orr.led  of  the  disposal  o±.  the

equipage,.  sent   Lewis  i-'jreichinann,   one   oi`   her  roomers,   to   Booth  at   the  Nation+a.1  I-Iotel

to  request  the  use  of  his  buggy  to  drive  to  her.  Surrattville  place®     Since  this

was  not  possible,   Booth  gave  l``'/eichmann  ten  dollars  with  which  to  rent  a  "nor.se  and

rig".     (44)

The   situa,tion  in  the  South  now  had  reached  the  climax,wit;h  the   Confeder.-
e

ate  ariliies  surr.endering,   further  plotting  for  the  kidnapping  of  Presiclent  Lincoln

seemed  useless  even  were  there  &  possibility  of  its   succesfjful  execution.     The

plotters  had  seen  the  disintegration  of  all  their`  plans--all  their  hopes.

And  so  "four  years  of  threats  and  boasting.s,   of  alarms  that  were  un-

founded,   aLnd  of  plots  that   cane  to  nothing  thus  passed  away;   but  precisely  aLt  the

time  when  the  triumph  of  the  n€`.tion  over  the   long  insur.rection  seemed  assured,

arid  a.  feelin:p;  of  peace  and  security  'tJas  dif fused  over  the  country,   one   of  the

conspiracies,   not   seemingly  more  important  than  the  riraiiy  abortive  ones,   ripened

in  the  sudden  heat  of  ha.tred  and  despair".     (45)     For  into  the  unbalanced  mental-

ity  of   John  `iTilkes   Booth  haLd  come  a  morbid  ant  murderous  resolution.



I
-7-

•J ERE  comsplRAO¥

NOTES

I/+  T\`i T-ojprulE# _ sk~L S fa~ L]*`
P.178   and  Po

Vol  1'   P.44-. ckri|n££oo#,tco#p#c%,,T/rSa6|,"
(2)     The  records   of  the  National   Hotel,   Washington,   showed  that  Booth  arrived  the

evening  Novel-fiber  9th,   left   on  .early  train  l\Tovembcr  11,   returned  the   14.th  in
the   early  i]art   of  tiiLe  evening  and  left   on  the   16th.     a.T,   P.46.

(3)      ''Life   of   Dr.   }fudd"   by  1{ettie   I,,Iudd,   P.44.

(4)     Testimony   of   Thon`iELs  L.   Gardiner  r.eported  in   ''The   Conspiracy  Tri8.i"   by  Ben
Perley  Poore,   P.362-364.

(5)     Span€1er's  Statement   "The  Death  of  Lincoln"  by  Clara  I.   I.aughlin,   P.317  and
"Life   of   I)r,   I.Iudd"   by  }¢ettie   h{udd,      P.322-326.

(6)            i,Vhile   John  -ivilkes  Booth  may  not   have   had  .I)revious   kno\`rledge   of  the  plo+u
to  burn  New  York  which  was  atteLipted  the  night   of  the  play  in  v'/hich  he
took  part  with  his  br
associated  with  Booth

Payne,   who  later
with  the   sche!`!ie,   for  after  his  ai-rest

in  April,   1865,   he   confe%sed  tha:I  he   had  been  selected  to  set   fire  to   one
of  the  hotels   on  that  1\Tovember  night,   but   had  refused  to  act,   as   he   considered
it  needless  destruction  of  property  a.nd  the  sacrifice  of  innocent  lives
a.Ithough  he   said  he  was  `r\,filling  to  taLke  tile  life   of  a  hi:h  of ficial  of  the
Governr.lent   f or  the  good  of  the  cause.      (Lincoln  in  the  Telegraph  Office  'oy
David   IJomer   Bates®      Publisl'ied   by  the   Century   Company,   }\Tew  York,    1907,
p. 307-308)

On  November  14,   1864..,   a  \rwnan  while   riding   on  the  l`]ew  York  City  street
cars   overheard  in  earnest   conversation  tv/o  rrien,   one   of  -\i/horn  a.1though  he
I+for.e   false  whir:kers,   she  identified   six  months  later  f ron  a  photogra.ph  as
John  -Wilkes  Booth,   who  she  testified  said  that   he  would  leave   f or  -..Tashin:ton
"the  day  after  tomorro\'/".       From  the  conversation  she  learned  that  I-uhe
name   of  the   other  was   Johnson®     1,5/hen  the  men  left  the  cars  the   f irst
dro.pped  an  envelope  in  which  were  tv/a  letters  which  she   examined  anti
rel-erred  to  General  Scott   in  command  &t   New  Yorkg   \'v'ho  thought  they  were
of  sufficient  importance  to  bring  to  the  attention  of  General  Dix  and  he           ,
ii  tuin  ;e;i-  the;I  -o;--l{oJember-17€h  to  Presidelit  Lincoln,  who  f ilea them 4tnd#
i.^    1--.  ~     A^~l-<`^    -`^    ^m--^l  ^-^    rri^`-I.^J     IIAnr`^r`^iL^.`+i  ^`^     11in  his  desk  in  an  envelope  marked  "Assassination."

The  one   of  interest  in  this   connection  was  &s   i ollows   (Ijetters,   C.T.
I,.40)

"Dear  Louise

The  time  has  at   last   come  that  \rre  have  all  so  wished  f or,   ancl  upon
you  everything  depends.     As   it  was   decided  before   you  le,ft,   .i./e   \',.ere  to
cast   lots.     Accordingly  we   did   so,   a.nd  you  are  to  be  the   Charlo-I,te   Cor.day  of
the  nineteenth  century.     'wrhen  you  remember  the  fearful,   solerlm  vow  that  was
taken  by  us,   you  will  feel  there  is  no  drat-rback-Abe  must  die,   and  now.
You  can  choose   your  weapons.     The   cup3   the   knife,   thc-   bullet.        The   cup
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failed  us   once,   ancl  might  again,      Johnson,   I/[.Jho  ``-j-ill  give  thi-s,   has   been
like  an  enraged  deni.on  since  the  nee.u.i.nit,   because  ,it  has  not  fallen  upon
hid  to  ricl  the  i,7orld_  of  the  monster.     He  says  the  blood  of  his  gray-
haired  father  and  his  noble  brother  ca.1l  upon  hiln  for  revenge,   and
rove;`nge   he  -::,rill  have;   if   he   can  not  .`-7-I.eak   it  upon  the   fountain-head,   he
T.£Jill  upon  some   of  the  blooci-thirsty  Generals.     Butler  -t7+ould   suit   him.
As   our  plans  `i.¥ere  cLll   concocted  and  1,Tell  arrang-ed,   we  separateci,   and  as
I  am writing  -  on  my  way  to  Detroit  -  I  -\-j.ill  only  say  that  all  rests
upon  you.     You  know  \'.7here  to  f ind  your  friends3     Your  disguises  are   so
perfect  and  col-`iplete,   that  i`jithout   one  knew  your  face,   no  police  tele-
gr&phic  dispatch  would  catch  you.     The  Hnglish  gendleman9   riarcourt9   Iffust
not  act  hastily.     Remember  he  has  ten  days.     Strilce  for  your  home,   strike
for`  your  coulitry;   bide  your  time,   ~but  strike   sure.     Get  introduced,   con-
gratul8.te  hin,   listen  to  his  stories  --not  many  more  \7ill  the  brute  tell
to  earthly  friends_.     Do  anything  but  fail,   and  meet  us  at  the  appointed
place  \~®i'ithin  the   for.tnight,     Inclose  this  note,   together  T.rith  one   ol.
poor  Leenea.,   I  t`7ill  give  the  res,son  for  this  when  we  heet.     Return  by
Johnson.      I  wish  I   could  go  to  you,   but  dLit-y  calls  me  to  the  -`-j-est;   you
vt-ill  probably  hear   fr.om  n'ie   in  '',-Irashington.     Sanders   is   doing  us  no  good
in  Cana.da®

`  Believe  riJie,   your  br.other.   in  love,

•,I"   CEL'iRljE3   Sl`LBY5

(.c-:-I-.q=-.   i       .i

a.I`a   P,44,      Test-i}.riony   of   G`hester.
s=ife~`ySj.^-;it-.
Testimony   of   Joseph  Bur.rough,      C,T.   P.74_--75.

Fffa±ELr#t#i±ery±£`ufun#39r+i?,.gL¥:j3#Iirfu#|¢7/dn4,
Asgassina.lion  by  DeT,'f'.it-I     P,. 21-23ii..

Life   ol.   Jr.   Sac;]uel  i.   Ljudd
r`.   42nd-3   and   S.T.   P.415.

u.gl^!ter,   }iettie   lL:udd   -  }{eale   F..ub.   Co.   1906,

Booth  was  a.t  the  Na-bioiial  Hotel,   Decen.}ber`  i:3thg   left  by  the  morning^  train
Decerliber  17th.     Arrived  ai3ain  DeceEibcr  £2ncl;   left   24th;   arrived  Deceniber
31st;   left   JanuE`Lr`y  loth;     gLrrived  again  J&nufLry  12th;   1ef.t   on  Z8th;
arrived  FebruLir.y  2Znd;   occupied   room  Z3l   in  corapany  ``.-.'ith  John  lL;ccullou{=jh
the  actor.      Ileft   the   38th  on  an  8:15  A,L:i.   train.        C®T®   P44_-6®
February   6,   1865.      Baker.,   P.562-563.
In  an  article   "l[:y  rruo  F.elf:.lions  +t-dTith  Joha  :,Tilkes  Booth"  by  John  H.   Surratt5
which  a-ppeared  in  the  Sac  Francisco  i:]caniner,   £`ipril  3,   1898,   5urratt  says
that  he  looked  on  Booth  from  the   start  as  a  ''hot  headed3   viF,ionE].ry  man,"
and  a  "monomaniac   on  the   subject"   of  kidnapping  Lincoln.

Testimony   of  '„-eichnmnn,    S.T.   P.372a

Rockville  Lectur.e   of  John  Surratt,

"Four  Lincoln  Conspiracies"   by  Victor  Lou.is  i.ia.son  in  The  Centuryg   April  1896,

3orr.      P.215   and  P'.374.

{5fi        1`estimony   of   '„reichi.Iiann8    a.T.      P.115   &nd   S.T,      P.372.

*       (pjfu~drLkd  Elf a bt ttrb{-htri~  M  5rbT.3
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- (7t!-)          i.-/illian`i  G.   Shepherd   in  Collier's  '.i..oekly,   Deceri:ber   27,   1924.   -~-

Strangely,   on  April  23rd,   1879,   i ourteen  years  after  the  assassination

of  Abra.ham  Lincoln,   in  this   sanrie  i,^cvicker's  Theater  in  Chicago,   I.fork

Gra.y,   an  insane  ran  fired  two  shots  from  the  balcony  at  Edwin  Booth  on

the  sta.ge.     ',i.hen  the  ran  was  apprehended  he   stated  his  reason  for  the

attempted  assassination  Tt'as  Booth's  in&bility  to  act   Shakespeare  as  Gray

thought  it  should  be  played.
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(#) Jeaton  i,Ionroe   in  The   }`tiTew  Yorlc  Sun,.     Apr.il   5,   1896

(#,#e-
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Register   of  the   i.`{a.i,ional   Hotel   shoi`7s  th€i.i;   Booth  was   in  -,.-jJ-ashington  from

I.,:arch  and   i;o  the   21st  and  '`7as   called  cit   eigl-it   o'clock  on  the  rtiornings   of
i,,:arch  Zlid,   3rd  and  4th.     It   is  quite  douTbtful  tha.t  he  lost  his   he&d  to  .u-uhc
extent   ol"  ii`&king  a  demonstrai;ion  cit   i;he   i-naugu.rationg   although  in  a   si,.btorn
staterfiend  made  I,;arch  20,   18763     i'iobert   Strong3   a  policei^cam  at  the   Capitol
i.Larch  4th9   the  day  of  the  inaugur8.tion,   said  the.t  as  the  President  passed  out
to  the  pla~tf oriri  \i'7here  the  ceremonies  Tu'ere  about  to  begifl,   a  man  in  a  very
deter.mined  and  excited  manner  broke  thr.ough  the  line   of  policemen  which  had
been  f ormed  to  keep  the  crowd  out®     "Lieutenant  ~wfestfall  ir!mediately  seized
the  stranger"  stated  i.jr.   3tron3{,   ".iud  a  considerable  scuf fie  ensued.     The
stranger.  seemed  determined  to  gei}  i;o  the  i31atfor.in  where  the  President  and  his
party  ij-/ere,   but  Lieutenant  7t-,`'`estfall  called  for  assistance,     The  Commissioner
closed  the  door,   or  had  i`.u  closed,   and  the  int-ruder.  \`Jas  finally  thrust  from
i;he  passag`e  leading  i;o  the  plLit±.orm  I-,rhich  was  reserved  for  tile  Pr.esident's
party.       After  the  President  \'7a.s  assassinated,   the  singulEir  conduct  ol`  this
stranger  on  that  daLy  was   frequently  talked  of  by  the  policemen  who  observed
it.     Lieutenaht  -`-j'estfall  procured  a  photograph  of  the  assassin  r3ooth  soon
after  the  death  of  the  President  and  sho\`jed  it  to  Conmiissioner  Frencl.I  in  my
presence  and  in  the  presence   of  several  other  policemen,   a.nd  asked  hint  if  he
had  ever  met  that  nran.     The  Commissioner  exanined  it  attentively  and  said3
'Yes,   I  ~`7ould  haow  that   face  among  ten  thousand.     That   is  the  marl  you  had  a
scufI-1e  with  on  inauguration  dayo     That  is  the  sane  riian® '     Lieu.teraut  .„!`estfall
then   said3      'This   i8  the  picture   of   J,   1.jrill{os   Booth. I     l`.iajor.   French  e]r.cli].ir!ied:
'l`,{y  God!   wha,t  a  fearful  risk  vte  ran  that   day!"     (i.[arshall  `„`7ard  Lamon  ''Recoll-
ections  .of  Abralram  Lincoln"     Pe   Z7¢?-273).

•t..'eichmann   Testimony9    S   T®      P®375®

:I=.7illiam  G.   Shepherd   in  Colli.er's  `,jeekly9   Dec.   Z7,   1924.

E%.n#g`¥¥   lps.    C.T.      P®4.6,      Bunker's   l\.[emo.

g#gfs£-i:io~£'/y';o#e:*H#mzfangA€#g7p.S'l`L8.5@o

47(rty     S,T,     Pa377.      .F.rrom  the   argumend  .in  the   defense   of   Le\',Tis  r'ayne   by  1,i,E4   Doster
at  the  trial  of  the  conspira.tors  (Pitman  P®308)     we  learn  that  Payne's  real
nar'jie  \7as  Lewis  Thornton  Pot,Tell  and  that  he  wa.s  tlio  son  o±.  a  Baptist  minister
who  wa.s  then  living  in  fi`1orida,     He   ha.d  enlj.stcd  in  the   Conf ederaLte  I.irmy,  in
1861  ancT  had  been  ol`dercd  to  Richanond.     There   he  inet.  and   became   acquainted  1,-,Jith
Booth.     He  \.fas  '`i,.ounded  Jui-y  39   18639   in  the  battle   of  Gettysburg,   taken  prisoner
and  detailed  as  a  nurse  i_n  the  Pe}1iisylvania  College  Hospitala     Frr.?,in  there  he
was   sent  to  a  ho[ipital  in  Bfiltir;lore  \irhere  he  remained  until  October  1863  i``/hen
he  atteriipted  to  retur`n  south,   met  up  '`'7ith  a  regillieut   of  Confederate  Cavalry  of
Northern  Virginia  ij./ith  \-.rhich  he  is   said  to  have  served  until  January  1,   1865,
when  he  deserted,   car,?e  to  Alexandria,   took  the  oath  of  allegiance  gind  returln.ed
to  Baltimore.     There  he  got  into  trouble  iind  either  in  February  or  ear.ly  in
;`.farch9   -.7as   ordered  north  of  Philadelphia3     0n  the   day  he  i.vas   ordered  out   of
Baltimore  he  met  Booth  on  th6   street.     ri7o  him  he  e]cplained  his  pr.ed.icanent  and

:#:pa:#iI

ed  him  a  f or*une   if  he  -i.rould
•?€f?#`\#ndyeLi##i#^1ELeEE?Iftt1###`o?3C3nfpT±i&Cy

agth    Testimo'ny  of   '„'-aichmann,      a.T.     P,115   a.nd  ,C5.T.     P3380

ap(6fi 1hinr.ch  17,   18659     according  to  a=ifnold   in  I.the  BaltiLiore  ±inierican  in  a  series   of
articles   quoted  by  David  i:illt5r  De.t+jrii;t,      F`o264-.      "The  j'+`Lssassination  of  .ibl`&han
Lincoln"bgFEavTT+ii-i-i-t::+9=?1..:i-i-



-
-                                                                1 -10-

(50}         DOwitt.  P.  263.         A  renarmablo  coincidence  is  that  in  l871  Lieutenant  Doherty.
one  of  the  captors  of  Booth married  a  danght-er  of .Charles  Gautier,.  the  proprietor
of  this  restaurant.    I)oherty  states  in his  story written  a  few years  after  his
marriage  that  "Eta  Gautier was  arreste¢  as  an  ac€oxplice  of  the  assassins  of  tb®
PI.esident.  owing  to  the  fact  that  Booth and his  Confederates.  had  hired a  private
dining  room  ia his  establishm6nt,   for  several  nights  .previous  to  the  tragedy.  and

i       there  discussed  their  plans  and !=±ade  final  arrangements  for  the  perpetration  of
their  diabolical  plot.      The  table  aro-cnd which  they  gatheroi¢.  rex.riains  in  exis-
tence  still.  in  the  possession  of  i;he  Gauti©r  family.      Ltr  Gautier  readily
established his  innocence,  however.  by  proving  that  he  had absolutely  no  mowledge
at  the  time,  as  to  who  the  parties  were.rl

(31)         George  A  Atz®rodt  8£  "Port  Bobacco  "  as  he  was  familiarly  called  by  his  Con-
spiraey  associates,  was  f£-.on  Port  Tobacco.  ]thryland.  a  small  village  South  of
Was-nington and  near  the  Potomae.    Atzorodt's  rmowledge  of  the  Potomac  River  mag
the  principal  contribution he  was  expected  to  make  to  t`ne  abduction plots.    me
Baltimore  jinerioan.  July  9,  1865.   stated  that  Atzerodt  was  born  in  the  mz}gdQm
of  Pz.ussia  in  1855.  and  came  to  America  with  his  parents  in  1844.

(32)        Roolrville  I,eotiare  of  John  surratt.

(33)         Atzerodt's  Coni'ession.   Baltimore  American  January  18.1869.

(34)         Arnold's  confession

(34g)       Imp.  Inv.  p.  674    Testimony  of  General  Eckert

(34£J      Sumatt's  Roclrville  Ilecture

F     (55)        +tr'tolchmrm  `1'estimony.  C.  I.  P.  Ilo
(36}         The  following  is  a  letter  written  by  Arnold  to  Booth.      This  was  found  in

Booth's  trunk at  the  I'ratioml  Hotel  and ptit  in ovidenoe  at  the  tl'ial  of  the
Conspirators.  C.  I.  255rd36:

"Hookstown.   Balto.   Co.."
t"arch  27.1865."

''Dear  John:
Was  hL,I.siness  so  important  that  you  could  not  remain  in  Balto.  till

I  saw  you?      I  came  in  as  soon  as  I  could,   but  found  you  had  gone  to  `i+¥J ------n.
I  called  also  to  see  PEike.  but  learned  from  his  mother  he  f2ad  gone  out  with  you.
and  had  not  returned.      I  concluded.  therefore.  he  had  gone  Ty.ith you.      How
inconsiderate  you  7ffive  been!       t,-,Then  I  left  you.  you  stated  we  would  not  meet
in  a month  or  so.       Therefore,   I  made  application  for  ©xplogrnent,  an  ans-wer  to
which  I  shall  receive  during  the week.     I  told  }ngr  parents  I  had  ceased  with you.
Cam  I.  then.  under  existing  circumstances,  come  as  you I.equest?      You  lmow  full
well  that  the  G ---- t  suspicions  something  ls  going  on there;  therefore  the  under-
taking  is  becoming more  coxplicated.      t¥thy  not,  for  the  pl.esent.  desist.  for
various  reasons.  which.  if  you  look  into,  you  Can  readily  see.  without  ngr  ma]dng
a]ry  mention thereof.      You.  nor  any  one.  can  censure  me  for  ny  present  course.
You have  been  its  cause,   for  how  can  I  now  come  after  telling  then  I  had  left  you?
Suspicion  rests  upon me  now  fran m3r  whole  family.  and  even  parties  in  the  county.
I  will  be  compelled  to  leave  home  amp  how and  how  soon  I  care  not.      None,  no  not
one.  were  more  in  favor  o±`  the  enterprise  than nyself.  and  today would  be  there,
had  you  not  done  as  yon  ha=v-e--by  this   I  mean.  marmer.  of  proceeding.     I  am.  as  you
well  lmow.   in  need.       I  am.  you  may  say.  in  rags,  whereas' today  I  ought  to  be
well  clothed.    I  do  not  feel  right  stalking  about  with means  and more  from
appearmoes  a  beggar.      I  feel ny  dependence;  but  even  all  this  woum    and was  for-
gotten.   for  I  was  one  with  you.      Pine more  propitious  will  arriv'e  yet.    Do  not
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act  rashly  or  in haste.      I  could prefer your  first  qriery  "go  and  See  how it  will
be  taken at  a--d.  and  ore  long  I  shall  be  better prepared to  again be with yotl.
I  dislike writing;  would  sooner  verbally make  lmom ngr  views:  yet  }7our  non-writing
Causes  me  thus  to  proceed.

I)o  not  in anger peruse  this.    I,i/eigh all.  I  have  said,  art.  as  a rational
inn  and  a  friend.  5f-ou Can  not  censure  or  unbraid ny  conduct.      I  sinoerely  trust
this,  rmr  aught  else  that  shall  or may  occur,  will  ever be  an  obstacle  to  obliterate
our  former  friendship  and  attachment.      Write  IT!e  to  Balto..  a8  I  expect  to  be  in
about  Wednesci.ay  or  ri]hursday,  or.   if  you  can  possibly  come  on,   I  will  Tuesday  meet
you  in  Balto.,  at  8 ---.    Eirer  I  subscribe nyself.

Your  friend.

r,Sam,'

In his  confession Armold  clailned  that  on  the ltonday  or  moBday after
the  a.ttenpt  to  kidriap  President  Lincoln  on  the  Seventh Street  road  b®  returned  to
Baltimore  and  then went  to  the  Country.    ghat  Bodth  on  his  way  from lTow York  to';``fJtashington  during  that  week  stopped  off  in  Baltimore,  the  followizig  Saturday  he
thought.  and  told Amold's  father ho  wished  to  see  the  son  on urgent  business.
IIis  father,   statec-i Arnold  sent  for  him  bnt  when he  arrived  iron  the  country  Booth
had  gone.   "whereupon,"  said Arnold  {'1  wrote  riim  the  letter  which mas  found  in  his
trunk^t,
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(37)      a.T.   P.383-387o

(38)     Arnold's   letter   just   quoted   and   COT.   P.235o

(39)      I!ew  York   Her.aid,    I'.farch   23,    1865.
`(3:6-) Collier's,   The   I.Iationa.1  :`„i'.eekly,    December   ,37,   1924.

a.T.   P.113.

(4-1)     The  Providence   Press,   Providence,   Rhocl_e   Isl3.ncl,`  rerjorted  Apr.il  19,   1865,
that   John  lj-/tilkes  Booth  arrived  on  the  New  York  boa,t   en  -route  tcl  Boston
on  April  5th.

The  Boston  Advertiser,   April  17,   1865,   contained  t`his   sta.terjient,   "John
``j.ilke§  Booth  was   in  this   city  no   lon€;er  than  last  l!Tlonday  and  perhaps   on

previous  da.ys.     He  visited  the   shooting  gallery  of  Floyd  and  Edwards  in
Chapman  place  by  the  Parker  liouse,   and  practiced  -\.r,Tith  a  pistol,   f ir.ing
with  the  weapon  under  his  leg,   behirid  his  neck,   a.nd  in  other  strange
positions.     He  is   said  to  have  been  a  frequent  visitor  at  the  gallery  T,Then
in`Bosbon  and  is  very  expert  with  the  pisi;ol.     From  this   city  he  must  have
gone  almost  directly  to  tj,rashington."

Edwin  Booth  was  plL].ying  at  the  Boston  Theatre  at  that  time.     JohnTiTj'ilkes  arrived  on  the  5th  and  was  behind  the   scenes  that  night,   and  in  his

brother's  dressing  room.     The  noJ{t   day,   the   6th,   he  bought  a  ring  for  one
of  the   owners  of  the  theatre.      (Boston  Sunday  Herald,   April  11,   1915)     On
the   8th  he  again  a.rrived  in  't]`/ashington.     C.T.     P®46.

(42)     John  I.   Davenport,   Private  Secretar`y  to  General  Benj.   F.   Butler.     The
National  Republican,   April  22,   1922,

(43)     i:Jashington  Dispatc}i,   April  10,   N.Y.   Tribune,   April  11,   1865.

(44)      a.T.      P.113   a.nd   a.T.     P.389.

(45)     Life   of  Abrahan  Lincoln.     }Jicolay  a  Ifay,   Vol.   X,   P.288-289.


